
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BID # 
 

DESCRIPTION     AMOUNT 

  
NEW SOLICITATIONS 
 

 

3677 ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR FINANCIAL AID 
STUDENT DEFAULT PREVENTION SERVICES 
 
Texas Guaranteed Student Loan Corp (TG) 
Round Rock, TX   

$43,000.00 
(not to exceed) 



TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: District President H. Neil Matkin 
 

DATE:  April 28, 2015 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Approval of Reference 3677 - Annual 
Contract for Financial Aid Student Default Prevention Services. 
 

SCOPE: Annual contract for Financial Aid student loan delinquency 
prevention and default aversion services.  Term of contract: 
5/1/2015 through 4/30/2016. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Texas Guaranteed Student Loan Corp (TG) 
Round Rock, TX 

$43,000.00 
(not to exceed)  

 
JUSTIFICATION: Pricing in accordance with Reference 3682 – Interlocal 

Agreement with the Texas Community College Cooperative 
Purchasing Network (TCCCPN), sponsored by the Texas 
Association of Community Colleges, pursuant to the authority 
granted by Title 7, Chapter 791 Interlocal Cooperation 
Contracts Act of the Texas Government Code.  The purpose of 
this cooperative is to obtain substantial savings for member 
Texas community college districts through volume purchasing.  
 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 
 

Financial Aid 

 


